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From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Anna Williams; Keino Young 

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket 090009 confidentiality 

OOM - 
APA - 
W L  - 
RAD - =-  
AmM - 

Thursday, January 14,2010 9:39 AM 

- 
Per your confirmation, we wil l  do so. Thank you for your help. 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Thursday, January 14,2010 9:37 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Keino Young 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subject. R E  Docket 090009 confidentiality 

Yes. Please declassify DN 09472-09, Exhibit 148, per Dianne Triplett's email below. Thank you. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, January 14,2010 9:20 AM 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: Anna Williams; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket 090009 confidentiality 

Please confimi that per this e-mail, I am to declassify Exhibit 148, DN 09472-09. Thank you for your help in 
t h i s  matter. 

From: Keino Young 
Sent: Thursday, January 14,2010 8:46 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: MI: Docket 090009 confidentiality 

FYI 

From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:dtriplett@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 558 PM 
To: Keino Young 
Subject: Docket 090009 confidentiality 

Hi, Keino. 

Following up on our conversation about the hearing exhibits, I looked at Exhibit 145 and the transcript again. I think that 
Exhibit 145 should continue to be held as confidential -- it is subject to PEF's 6th Request for Confidential Classification, 
filed June 25, 2009. For Exhibit 148, I can confirm that the entire document is no longer confidential and can be released. 

Please let me know if you have any questions -thanks! 

Dianne 

1/14/2010 



C A R L T O N  F I E L D S  
A T T O l N E Y S  A T  L A W  

Dianne Triplett 
Attorney At Law 

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 81 3.229.41 45 
fax 813.229.4133 
dtriplett@carltonfields.com 
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Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work product. 
If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any attachment and then 
notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery. 

Please considerthe environment betore printing this ernail. 

1/14/2010 


